Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 11:32 AM

To: Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D207687/C02/YQ7103E/TANKL & YOUR REF: SLV5094M TO
CONDUCT PRS & REVERT ON LIABILITY DOA: 26.10.2022

Attachments: SLV5094M.pdf; VIDEO REAR.mp4

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to your email below.

We will be assighing M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd <motor@wahhong.sg>

Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 10:53 am

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM22D207687/C02/ YQ7103E/TANKL & YOUR REF: SLV5094M TO CONDUCT PRS & REVERT
ON LIABILITY DOA: 26.10.2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



Hi Team,
We would like top appoint LKK to survey this vehicle. Kindly advise us on the liability.
On 27-0ct-22 4:35 PM, Tan Kah Leong wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Jenny,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us
as delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.sg.cntaiping.com&g=0WZmNjM3YTZmM2Q0YzATNw==&h=
YihkNmI4ZThkMTUwWMWIWM]YXNTk4N2ZINDMwWNTZhMWM3MTZIZDUyNWMyM2FKYjdkN
2ZiINDkwNjlkZGQ40OWFhNQ==&p=YzJIOMNO0aXNnOmM6bzpiNjcONGJhMDBhMTImMMTBIiZ
mYzNTKkyNGQxNWYwOTEzYTp2MTp0OIQ= | FB: https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/&g=MDMwMzI4NDkwYmQ1MD
ZiYg==&h=ZDdmZTBjNzY40TczZmJmMGUWN|E5ZmI4ZDZhMWZNDMONTVmNzQONmI5
NiI5SMmMYwWNTM20WZiNzRiNjc2M2ExMg==&p=YzJIOMN0aXNnOmM6bzpiNjcONGJhMDBh
MTImMMTBIZmYzNTKkyNGQXxNWYwWOTEzYTp2MTp00IQ=

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2022 4:05 pm

To: Wah Hong motors & credit pte Itd <motor@wahhong.sg>; Tan Kah Leong
<KahlLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM22D207687/C02/ YQ7103E/TANKL & YOUR REF: SLV5094M TO CONDUCT
PRS & REVERT ON LIABILITY DOA: 26.10.2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
via EMAIL ONLY



Dear Kah Leong,
Please refer to the below email.

Please conduct SLV5094M & revert liability soonest possible.

Please contact our claims department Tan Kah Leong 6389 6193 the officer in charge or 6389 6116 should
you require our assistance.

*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.*

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to
us as delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be
made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is
much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.sg.cntaiping.com&g=MjlOMDImMTFmNjZkZWExNg==&h=0ODU3NDA
2YiIFMYmE2Zjk1NmYxNzI5YjU5MDg2YzMyZDIXYWMyN2I1zZNmRkMmNhMDRjOGM1MzU5N2M3YiMz
NzlkYw==&p=YzJIOmNOaXNnOmM6bzpiNjcONGJhMDBhMTIMMTBiZmYzNTkyNGOXNWYwWOTEzYTp2
MTpO0OIQ= | FB: https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/&g=YmIOYTQ4ZGIxM2Y2NjhkNQ==&h
=NWMxZmZjZDY4Y2U40DAYN2ZiMWIMMDAzYWYzZTkONDk2MTA2YTU5MzBIZjgxOTk3ZmE2Zjc10T
BiNDgwYEAMw==&p=YzJIOMNOaXNnOmM6bzpiNjcONGIhMDBhMTImMMTBiZmYzNTkyNGQxNWYwO
TEzYTp2MTpO0OIQ= | WeChat: A P Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients
and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Wah Hong motors & credit pte Itd <motor@wahhong.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2022 1:09 pm

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Liability Check - Accident involving with SLV5094M and YQ7103E on 26/10/2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please refer to the above subject and we acting for the owner of vehicle SLV5094M against your
insured YQ7103E.

Kindly update us that if your insured YQ7103E file the report on the mention Minor to major road
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accident by your Insured YQ7103E.

Please be informed that our client has yet to leave their vehicle to our premises for claim, however
we have our client’s instructions to check liability for the above matter.

Kindly refer to the attached GIA report & video for your persual.
Thank You and Best Regards,

Jenny Ng
Admin Manager

WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M

ENTERPRISE HUB
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)

Tel: (65) 6773 7377

HP: (69) 8778 3555
Website: www.wahhong.sg
Mail: motor@wahhong.sg
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CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this mes
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibit:
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
Privacy Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit burean, parties to whom disclosure is permitted
third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf).



Thank You and Best Regards,

Melvin

WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M

ENTERPRISE HUB
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)

Tel: (65) 6773 7377

HP: (65) 8778 3338
Website: www wahhong.sg
Mail: motor@wahhong.sg
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CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named a
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is nc
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purpose:
Privacy Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit burean, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/require
third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf).



